A Council meeting was held this date in Council Chambers at 5:00 P.M. with Mayor Sera presiding.

Present: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera.

Absent: None.

\* \* \*

Mayor Sera led the flag salute and Councilwoman Bew offered a prayer.

\* \* \*

City Clerk, Lynn Sweeney, RMC read the statement pertaining to the Open Public Meetings Act.

\* \*

Councilman Riordan moved, seconded by Councilman Lettieri to approve the Payroll, Requisition List and Operating Expenses.

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \*

Councilman Kane moved, seconded by Councilwoman Bew to approve the 03/03/21 and 03/17/21 Council Meeting minutes.

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \*

Proclamation: Ralph Spina

\* \*

Public Comment on Agenda Items Only.

No public comments were made.

Close of Public Comment.

\* \*

Councilman Riordan moved, seconded by Councilwoman Bew to adopt the following resolution.

### CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2021-59

### CONCURRING WITH THE BOARD OF SCHOOL ESTIMATES

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \* \*

Councilman Riordan moved, seconded by Councilman Haney to adopt the following resolution.

### CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2021-60

#### WAIVE THE READING OF THE 2021 MUNICIPAL BUDGET

Motion Carried.

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to adopt the following resolution.

## CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2021-35

### PUBLIC HEARING OF THE 2021 MUNICIPAL BUDGET

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \*

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Riordan to adopt the following resolution.

# CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2021-61

### AMENDMENT TO THE 2021 MUNICIPAL BUDGET

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \* \*

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Riordan to adopt the following resolution.

### CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2021-62

### ADOPTION OF THE 2021 MUNICIPAL BUDGET

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \* \*

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to introduce the following ordinance.

# CITY OF BRIGANTINE ORDINANCE 5 OF 2021

### REVISIONS TO STORMWATER CONTROL ORDINANCE

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.				
*	*	*		
Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to adopt the following resolution.				
	Y OF BRIGANTINE SOLUTION 2021-63			
AUTHORIZE MODIFICATION OF C	CONTRACT WITH GF	REENMAN-PEDERSEN, IN	IC.	
Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry	y, Kane, Riordan, Sera:	"Yes".		
Motion Carried.				
*	*	*		
Councilman Riordan moved, seconded by	y Councilwoman Bew	to adopt the following resolu	ition.	
CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2021-64				
AUTHORIZE AWARD OF BID FOR	ALARM MONITORIN	NG, TESTING AND SERVI	CE	
Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry	y, Kane, Riordan, Sera:	"Yes".		
Motion Carried.				
*	*	*		
Councilman Haney moved, seconded by Councilwoman Bew to adopt the following resolution.				
CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2021-65				
APPOINTING MUNICIPAL JOINT INSURANCE FUND ALTERNATE FUND COMMISSIONER				
Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".				
Motion Carried.				
*	*	*		
Councilman Haney moved, seconded by	Councilwoman Bew to	adopt the following resoluti	on.	
	Y OF BRIGANTINE SOLUTION 2021-66			
MUNICIP	PAL ALLIANCE GRAI	NT		
Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry	y, Kane, Riordan, Sera:	"Yes".		
Motion Carried.				
*	*	*		
Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by	y Councilman Kane to a	adopt the following resolutio	n.	

CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2021-67

### **COPS IN SHOPS GRANT**

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \*

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to adopt the following resolution.

# CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2021-68

#### **AUTHORIZING LATIMER LAWSUIT SETTLEMENT**

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \* \*

Councilman Haney moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to approve the following requests.

A. Brigantine Beach Volleyball Association Use of 38th Street Beach

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera: "Yes".

Motion carried.

\* \*

Council Manager/Committee Discussion: Councilwoman Bew announced that the ACUA will begin yard waste pick up, commented how good the Links course looks and thanked the COVID vaccination volunteers. Councilman Lettieri spoke about the North End Gas Company work coming to an end and stated that clean up has begun on the Rod and Reel site. Councilman Haney stated it was calm in the 3<sup>rd</sup> ward. Councilman DeLucry commented on the budget and spoke about the importance of Covid vaccinations. Councilman Kane asked everyone to be patient with the work on the Boulevard. Councilman Riordan stated it was good to be back with in-person meetings. Mayor Sera stated it was good to be back in person and thanked the Covid vaccination volunteers.

\* \*

**Public Comments** 

No public comments were made.

Close of Public Comment.

\* \*

Councilman Kane moved, seconded by Councilman Riordan to adjourn the meeting.

Roll Call: All "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \* \*

There being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned at 6:20 P.M.

	Mayor Vince Sera	
City Clerk, Lynn Sweeney, RMC		